MASHPEE TOWN CLERK
*AMENDED* AGENDA

BOARD OF SELECTMEN DEC 17 2020
MONDAY, DECEMBER 21, 2020 VKZ
WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM RECEVEDBY.__ YU
MASHPEE TOWN HALL
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

*Virtual / Remote Meeting*
*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*
*Public Call in Number: (508) 539-1400 extension 8585 for Public Comment and Public Hearings*
*Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website: https://www.mashpeema.gov/channel-18*

e e e e —

6:30 p.m. — Convene Meeting in Open Session

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENCE

MINUTES
Approval of the following: Monday, December 7, 2020 Regular Session

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS
» Public Comment: *Call in Number (508) 539-1400 extension 8585*

CONVENE JOINT MEETING WITH THE AFFORDABLE HOUSING TRUST

Discussion and Approval of Mashpee Housing Assistance Program Ii Proposal: Town Manager Rodney Collins

ADJOURNMENT OF THE AFFORDABLE HOUSING TRUST

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS (CON’T)
> Status Report by M3 Ventures, d/b/a Triple M: Lianne Ankner

COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS
1. Update, Discussion and Possible Action Relative to COVID-19

NEW BUSINESS
1. Discussion and Certification of Hiring Process of Police Officers; Nicholas Carpenter, Frederick Bohnenberger:

Police Chief Scott Carline
2. Discussion and Approval of Re-Appointment to the Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory Council,
(Term expires: January 31, 2024): Arden Cadrin
*3. Discussion and Approval of Revision of Board of Selectmen Policy #007:
“Closing of Town Hall During Winter Storms”

LIAISON REPORTS
TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

ADDITIONAL TOPICS
(This space is reserved for topics that the Chairman did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)

EXECUTIVE SESSION
Discussion of Strategy with Respect to Litigation (Conservation Law Foundation Notice of Intent to Initiate Suit).

(G.L. . 30A, §21(a) (3))

ADJOURNMENT




*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES DECEMBER 7, 2020 1

AGENDA
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MONDAY, DECEMBER 7, 2020
WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM
MASHPEE TOWN HALL
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

*Virtual / Remote Meeting*
*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*
*Public Call in Number: (508) 539-1400 extension 8585 for Public Comment and Public Hearings*
*Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website: htips://www.mashpeema.oov/channel-18*

6:30 p.m. — Convene Meeting in Open Session

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MOMENT OF SILENCE

MINUTES

Approval of the following: Monday, November 16, 2020 Regular and Executive Sessions

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS
» Public Comment: *Call in Number (508) 539-1400 extension 8585 *
> 6:35 pm - Public Hearing: Private Sign on Town Property 126 South Sandwich Road Mashpee, MA for AJ's Screening:
Adam Giangregorio *Call in Number (508) 539-1400 extension 8585*
> 6:40 pm - Public Hearing: 2021 Annual Alcoholic Beverage and Entertainment License Renewals
*Call in Number (508) 539-1400 extension 8585*
> 6:45 pm — Public Hearing: Liquor License Amendment Application for an Alteration of Premises of 25 Market St. Inc.
d/b/a, Trevi Café located at 25 Market Street, Mashpee MA 02649: Susan Musto, Manager
*Call in Number (508) 539-1400 extension 8585*
> Update on Mashpee Wastewater Treatment Facility and Collection System Design: GHD, Inc.
» Discussion and Approval of Host Community Agreement with Ocean Grown Canna Collective (0GCC), LLC:
Stephen Giatrelis
COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE
OLD BUSINESS
1. Update, Discussion and Possible Action Relative to COVID-19

NEW BUSINESS

1. Discussion and Approval of the Following Contracts: DPW Director Catherine Laurent
- Portable Toilets; Trash & Recycling Collection Services
- Disposal of Municipal Solid Waste: Gotta Do Contracting, LLC
- Increase/Addition in Transfer Station Gate Fees

2. Update on the Cape and Islands Water Protection Trust: Andrew Gottlieb

Convene Joint Meeting with the Affordable Housing Trust

1. Discussion and Approval of the Minutes of Monday, February 10, 2020

2. Discussion and Approval of Termination of Memorandum of Agreement with Mashpee Housing Authority for Mashpee
Housing Assistance Program Il

3. Discussion and Approval of Authorization for the Town Manager to Solicit Quotes, and to Negotiate and Execute a
Memorandum of Understanding or other Agreement Relative to Prospective Administration of the Mashpee Housing
Assistance Program I

Adjournment of Affordable Housing Trust

LIAISON REPORTS

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADDITIONAL TOPICS (This space is reserved for topics that the Chairman did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)

ADJOURNMENT




*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES DECEMBER 7, 2020 2

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
December 7, 2020

Present: Selectman John J. Cotton, Selectman Thomas F. O’Hara, Selectman Carol A. Sherman,
Selectman Andrew R. Gottlieb, Selectman David W. Weeden
Town Manager Rodney C. Collins
Assistant Town Manager Wayne E. Taylor

Meeting Called to Order by Chairman Cotton at 6:30 p.m.
Mashpee Town Hall, Waquoit Meeting Room

MINUTES

Monday. November 16, 2020 Regular and Executive Sessions:

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to approve the Regular and Executive Session minutes of
Monday, November 16, 2020 as presented.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Public Comment: None at this time.

Public Hearing: Private Sign on Town Property 126 South Sandwich Road Mashpee. MA for AJ’s Screening:
Adam Giangregorio:

The Board of Selectmen opened the Public Hearing by reading into the record the request of Adam J. Giangregorio,
property owner at 126 South Sandwich, Road, Mashpee and proprietor of permitted home occupation, Al’s
Screening to erect a free-standing routed sign within the 40’ road layout of the South Sandwich Road location,
approximately 3.5 from the edge of pavement.

Adam J. Giangregorio, project proponent was present via ZOOM to review the proposal with members of
the Board of Selectmen. It was noted the sign fits within the neighborhood and would lie in an in-obtrusive

location.
Being no public comment, the Select Board motioned as follows;

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to close the Public Hearing.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes

Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES DECEMBER 7, 2020 3

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
December 7, 2020

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Public Hearing: Private Sign on Town Property 126 South Sandwich Road Mashpee. MA for AJ’s Screening:
Adam Giangregorio: (continued)

It was disclosed the applicant is required to obtain a license agreement through the Building Department to hold the
Town harmless if there are liabilities or damage to the signage.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to approve the request of Adam J. Giangregorio, property owner of
126 South Sandwich Road and of AJ’s Screening to erect a free-standing routed sign within the 40°

layout of South Sandwich Road subject to obtaining the applicable license agreement between the Town of
Mashpee and property owner.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

Public Hearing: 2021 Annual Alcoholic Beverace and Entertainment License Renewals:

Acting as the Licensing Authority for the Town of Mashpee, the Select Board opened the Public Hearing on the
2021 Annual Alcoholic Beverages and Entertainment License renewals in the Town of Mashpee. The Hearing
notice was read aloud into the record in accordance with posting procedures.

It was disclosed there are no violations. All licensed establishments have passed Building/Fire Inspections, with no
reported violations from the Police, Fire Department and Board of Health. All licensed establishments are current
on their property taxes and there are no reported violations with the ABCC.

An establishment with the asterisk denotes a renewal of its license for Weekday Entertainment and/or
Entertainment on Sundays. There are no alterations to the Entertainment Licenses as previously conditioned.

In accordance with the Board of Selectmen’s action on November 2, 2020 to institute a Ban on the Sale of Alcohol
Nips (50 mil) (50 milliliter (ml) container) and on containers of up to 100 milliliters in size as a condition of any
new, renewed and/or transferred license for establishments licensed pursuant to G.L. Ch. 138 §15 based on
considerations of public health, welfare and safety. The Ban is applicable with the License Renewals for 2021 with
an effective date of July 1, 2021.

The conditions in effect will remain status quo. This includes outdoor seating for restaurants permitted by
the Board of Selectmen which shall remain in effect until the Governor’s State of Emergency has been lifted.

Being no comment the Board motioned to close the Public Hearing.

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to close the Public Hearing,

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES DECEMBER 7, 2020 4

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
December 7, 2020

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Public Hearing: 2021 Annual Alcoholic Beverage and Entertainment License Renewals: (continued)

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to approve the Annual Alcoholic Beverages License and Entertainment
License Renewals for the year 2021 conditioned on the Ban on the Sale of Alcohol Nips

effective July 1, 2021, with Entertainment Licenses conditioned as currently in effect with permitted outdoor
seating effective until the Governor’s State of Emergency is lifted as follows;

Package Store — Alcohol:
Andy’s Market

The Barn Best Buy Beverages
Liberty Liquors

South Cape Wine & Spirits

Package Store — Wine & Malt:
Mashpee Mart

Commons Convenience
Rory’s

Mashpee Mini Mart

The Little Shop of Olive Oils

Restaurant — All Alcohol

Asia

Bleu

Bobby Byrne’s

Café Trevi*

Cape Cod Coffee LLC d/b/a Cape Cod Coffee (53 Market Street)*
Magni Inc. d/b/a Cape cod Coffee (10 Evergreen Circle)*
Estia*

Finally Dino’s*

The Lanes*

99 Restaurant*

New Seabury Athletic Club and Pool*

Quashnet Valley Country Club*

Siena*

Sopranos*

Wicked*

Restaurant — Wine & Malt:
Bangkok Thai Cuisine
Zoe’s*

Innholder — All Alcohol:
Popponesset Inn*




*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES DECEMBER 7, 2020

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
December 7, 2020

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Public Hearing: 2021 Annual Alcoholic Beverage and Entertainment License Renewals: (continued)

Commercial Club:
New Seabury Country Club*
Willowbend Country Club*

Farmers Brewery Pouring:
Naukabout Beer Company*

Motion seconded by Selectman Gottlieb.
VYOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

Public Hearing: Liquor License Amendment Application for an Alteration of Premises of 25 Market St. Inc. d/b/a.
Trevi Café located at 25 Market Street. Mashpee MA 02649: Susan Musto. Manager:

The Board of Selectmen opened the Public Hearing on the Liquor License Amendment Application of 25 Market
St. Inc., d/b/a Trevi Café, 25 Market Street, Mashpee, Susan Musto, Manager, for an alteration of premises. The
premises is described as a two floor dining area and patio totaling 2,501 sq. ft., with two entrances and two

exits. The proposed change would add a new dining area, measuring 327 sq. ft. with a seating capacity of 24.

In accordance with posting procedures the Hearing notice was read aloud into the record. Susan Musto, Manager
was in attendance to review the proposed alteration of premises with the Board of Selectmen.

Ms. Musto indicated she is seeking a permanent change to remain in compliance with COVID-19 restrictions.
A total of 24 seats would be added to the upstairs room for use as additional indoor seating when the outdoor
patio for dining is closed. The seating arrangement would be comprised of 6 tables with 4 seats at each table.
It was noted the proposed alteration of premise was discussed with the Building and Fire Departments, and is
awaiting approval from the Board of Health.

The Building and Fire Departments are awaiting approval by the Select Board before signing off on compliance.
Being no further comment, the Board motioned to close the Public Hearing.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to close the Public Hearing.
Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.
VYOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes

Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES DECEMBER 7, 2020

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
December 7, 2020

Public Hearing: Liquor License Amendment Application for an Alteration of Premises of 25 Market St. Inc. d/b/a.
Trevi Café located at 25 Market Street. Mashpee MA 02649: Susan Musto, Manager: (continued)

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to approve the amended application of 25 Market St. Inc., d/b/a Trevi
Café, 25 Market Street, Mashpee, Susan Musto, Manager, for an alteration of premises as described
subject to written sign-off and compliance with the Building, Health and Fire Departments.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

VYOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

Update on Mashpee Wastewater Treatment Facility and Collection System Design: GHD. Inc.:

Anastasia Rudenko, GHD, Inc. project manager was in attendance to review the project schedule for the final
design, pump stations and collection system for Phase I of the Water Resource Recovery Facility. The project
schedule for State Revolving Funds was identified as follows;

SRF PEF Application — Submitted in August 2020

Intended Use Plan — January 2021

Town Construction Appropriation — Spring Town Meeting 2021
SRF Design Submittal Target Date — July 2021 (90% design)
Target Bid Date — November 2021

The State Revolving Fund (SRF) is the source of 0% state loans for towns seeking to bid for infrastructure. On
behalf of the Town of Mashpee, the Town’s engineering consultant, GHD, Inc. has submitted an application in
August, to get on state list to qualify for 0% loans. Part of this process requires adherence to the project schedule
to remain in que for funding which will be made known in FY2021 for funding in 2021. As a result of the water
pollution abatement needs of the Town of Mashpee it is likely the Town would achieve a high ranking for funding

eligibility.

Final design includes Field Investigations which includes site borings, collection system borings and collection
system and pump station surveys. Notice will be given to all abutters regarding Phase I Final Design Field
Investigations. A list of roads in Phase I was identified. Certain properties may be requested to grant permission
to enter properties for the purpose of design to include measurements and height data to complete the survey
requirements.

Discussion and Approval of Host Community Agreement with Ocean Grown Canna Collective (OGCC). LLC:
Stephen Giatrelis:

Evan Lehrer, Town Planner was present to facilitate discussions regarding the Notice of Intent received from
Ocean Grown Canna Collective (OGCC), LLC to enter into a Host Agreement with the Town of Mashpee for
marijuana cultivation and manufacturing at 57 Industrial Drive, Mashpee.

Proponents from OGCC consist of three officers who have had multiple years of experience in other businesses
in the Town of Mashpee and surrounding communities. The founders are Justin Bigwood, Trevor Bigwood
and Stephen Giatrelis.



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES DECEMBER 7, 2020

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
December 7, 2020

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Discussion and Approval of Host Community Agreement with Ocean Grown Canna Collective (OGCC). LLC:
Stephen Giatrelis: (continued)

The Select Board met with the applicants virtually after receiving information from applicable department heads
regarding technical recommendations. It was disclosed the Select Board previous executed an agreement

with different principals for the same proposed uses. Due to changes in OGCC’s leadership, it was determined
that a new Host Community Agreement would be presented to the Town of Mashpee for approval.

With support of the Letter of Intent for a Host Agreement Mr. Giatrelis indicated the OBCC would apply to the
Cannabis Control Commission for a Tier IT Marijuana Cultivator License to include cultivating, manufacture,
extraction, process, package and brand marijuana products to be delivered to Marijuana establishments, excluding
edibles. It was explained the new group of proponents would be moving forward in the same manner as
previously supported. It was thus reaffirmed there would be no edibles offered under this license.

In the packet submission from the Town Planner, the approvals from Fire, Police, Health, Building/Zoning and
Planning were approved and submitted with stipulations attached.

With approvals, and internal changes within the building it is anticipated the new business would be in operation
in approximately 18 months. Appreciation was given to Mr. Lehrer for his involvement in the process on behalf

of the Town of Mashpee.

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to approve and authorize the Town Manager to enter into

a Host Community Agreement with Ocean Grown Canna Collective, LLC (OGCC), Stephen Giatrelis
proponent and point of contact.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

OLD BUSINESS

Update. Discussion and Possible Action Relative to COVID-19:

Town Manager Rodney C. Collins updated the Select Board on actions and limitations due to COVID-19.
As aresult of the uptick in cases, the Library is temporarily limiting access to its building. Services will include
contactless curbside pick-up and drop-off of Library material.

A total of 5 new positive cases were reported on this date.



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES DECEMBER 7, 2020

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
December 7, 2020

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion and Approval of the Following Contracts: DPW Director Catherine Laurent:

Portable Toilets: Trash & Recycling Collection Services:

Catherine Laurent, Director of Public Works recommended the Board award the annual contracts for
Trash/Recycling Services and the Rental of Portable Toilets for CY2021. The current contracts expire on
12/31/2020. This is the first year of a two-year bid.

It was recommended that contracts be awarded as follows;
Portable Toilets for Beaches — Pina Sajje Sanitation
Portable Toilets for Event Rentals — United Site Services
Trash & Recycling — Cavossa Disposal

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to approve the bid specifications for Portable Toilets and
Trash & Recycling as recommended by the DPW Director.

Motion seconded by Selectman Weeden.

YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

Disposal of Municipal Solid Waste: Gotta Do Contracting, LLC:

The current contract for the disposal of Municipal Solid Waste collected at the Mashpee Transfer Station is due to
expire on 12/31/2020. Proposals were solicited and received from SEMASS and Gotta Do Contracting for a
three-year contract. Gotta Do Contracting was contracted for this service in May with the termination of

New Bedford Waste Services.

Gotta Do Contracting is the low bidder. The three year quotation includes transportation which is estimated to
cost less by approximately $20,000 in Year 1, $25,000 in Year 2 and $30,000 in Year 3. The cost in CY21 is $105

per ton, including transportation.

It was noted the bids were very competitive. With the pandemic there has been an increase in the tonnage of
solid waste. Plastics are now costing more, exceeding the cost of solid waste disposal. Markets
have improved for cardboard and metal.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to award a 3-Year contract for CY2021, CY2022 & CY2023 with Gotta
Do Contracting, LLC of Jordan, NY for the disposal of Municipal Solid Waste at the Mashpee Transfer
Station for a respective yearly cost of $105.00 per ton, $108.00 per ton and $111.00 per ton including
transportation.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:

Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes

Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES DECEMBER 7, 2020 9

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
December 7, 2020

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion and Approval of the Following Contracts: DPW Director Catherine Laurent:

Increase/Addition in Transfer Station Gate Fees:

The DPW Director reviewed Transfer Station fees charged at the gate for the recycling of bulky wastes to ensure
adequate charges to cover the cost of recycling. It is recommended the mattress fee be increased from $15 to $20
per mattress and that a $6 fee be set for fire extinguishers. The fees will be more comparable with surrounding
communities.

A large number of mattresses are being disposed of at the Transfer Station, and not all mattresses are recyclable.
The cost to the Town is $35 per mattress. Additional monies would offset the costs incurred by the Town.

Fire extinguishers have never been included as a separate fee. The $6 fee to be imposed would cover the
cost to the Town.

Discussion followed regarding residential and commercial use of the Transfer Station. It was agreed the
Board would place an article on the Town Meeting warrant to fund a bar code scanner to distinguish and track
vehicles entering the Transfer Station.

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to increase the Transfer Station Gate Fee for Fire Extinguishers
to $6 per item and Mattresses from $15 to $20 per mattress as recommended effective July 1, 2021.
Motion seconded by Selectman Gottlieb.

VYOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

Update on the Cape and Islands Water Protection Trust: Andrew Gottlieb:

The Cape & Islands Water Protection Trust is comprised of 15 Cape Cod municipalities serving as voting
members. Its executive directors represent the Cape Cod Commission, the Martha’s Vineyard Commission and
the Nantucket Town Manager serving as non-voting members of the 18-member management board.

The Cape & Islands Water Protection Fund is a part of the Clean Water State Revolving Fund program which
authorizes the management board to grant water pollution abatement projects undertaken by its member
communities,

Mashpee’s representative to the Cape & Islands Water Protection Trust Selectman Andrew R. Gottlieb updated
the Select Board on the process and timelines for grants to be considered for 2021. Funding derives from a
2.75% surcharge on nightly short-term rental hotel/motel stays. Funds collected since July 2019 total more than

$10 million.

The Town of Mashpee in August 2020 submitted an application for a 0% interest SRF loan and by taking action on
certain steps and deadlines imposed by the state, Mashpee is now eligible to receive grant funding from the Cape &
Islands Water Protection Trust Fund. The subsidy would diminish the financial burden to the Town of Mashpee
and its taxpayers.



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES DECEMBER 7, 2020 10

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
December 7, 2020

NEW BUSINESS

Update on the Cape and Islands Water Protection Trust: Andrew Gottlieb: (continued)

It is important to realize the Management Board of the Trust does not select member towns for grant funding. The
directive lies solely on the intensive review of the Clean Water State Revolving Fund program. The CWSRF Board
determines the subsidy percentage for qualified pre-existing projects.

Municipalities should be notified of their eligibility in late March. By the end of May the subsidy percentage

will be revealed as well as the qualification for 0% interest loans. Subsidy percentage applies to the principal of all
projects costing over $1 million. The total monetary value of each grant equals the subsidy percentage times the
final project cost. The amount is allocated in four installments. For projects costing less than $1 million, the
subsidy percentage is doubled.

This is a predictable and reliable source of funds for the member communities across the Cape to assist with
wastewater infrastructure and water quality remediation.

Convene Joint Meeting with the Affordable Housing Trust:

The Affordable Housing Trust convened their meeting at 7:52 p.m.

Members present include Selectman John Cotton, Selectman Thomas O’Hara, Selectman Carol Sherman,
Selectman Andrew Gottlieb, Selectman David Weeden, Affordable Housing Committee member Allen Isbitz
and Finance Committee member Mike Richardson.

Discussion and Approval of the Minutes of Monday, February 10. 2020:

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to approve the minutes of February 10, 2020 as presented.
Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.
VOTE: Unanimous. 6-0-1.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Mr. Isbitz, abstained
Mr. Richardson, yes Opposed, none

Discussion and Approval of Termination of Memorandum of Agreement with Mashpee Housing

Authority for Mashpee Housing Assistance Program II:

Correspondence was received from the Mashpee Housing Authority dated September 22, 2020 giving notice of
withdrawal from the Housing Assistance Program II due to time constraints and financial costs to administer the
program. Leila Botsford, Executive Director of the Mashpee Housing Authority indicated in her letter that

all participants would be advised of the termination of the program as of November 30, 2020.

Acting on the opinion of Town Counsel, the Municipal Affordable Housing Trust was advised to terminate
the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Town and the Housing Authority ratified by the Board of
Selectmen on June 17, 2019.



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES DECEMBER 7, 2020

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
December 7, 2020

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion and Approval of Termination of Memorandum of Agreement with Mashpee Housing
Authority for Mashpee Housing Assistance Program II: (continued)

Selectman Andrew R. Gottlieb indicated that he believes the Mashpee Housing Authority is in violation of the
Agreement where the Town of Mashpee complied with the terms of the Agreement by making the funds
available for the Housing Assistance Program. This is a much needed program, and a cold and heartless action
at a desperate time of year. Selectman Gottlieb who also serves as Chair of the Community Preservation
Committee, the initial funding source for this project recommended the Mashpee Housing Authority be placed on
Notice that this is not the way things such as this should be handled.

Motion made by Mr. Richardson to terminate the Memorandum of Agreement between the Town and
Mashpee Housing Authority for the administration of the Housing Assistance Program II, sending a letter
of disappointment for their decision to end this program.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

VYOTE: Unanimous. 7-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Mr. Isbitz, yes
Mr. Richardson, yes Opposed, none

Discussion and Approval of Authorization for the Town Manager to Solicit Quotes. and to Necotiate and
Execute a Memorandum of Understanding or other Agreement Relative to Prospective Administration of
The Mashpee Housing Assistance Program II:

In an effort to revitalize the Housing Assistance Program II funded through June 30, 2022, the Municipal
Affordable Housing Trust agreed to move forward to solicit quotes for the administration of the program.

Models from area Cape communities were reviewed. In the Town of Mashpee the Housing Assistance Program
gives priority to Veterans and to those who live and work in Mashpee.

It is necessary for the Town to develop a Request for Proposal (RFP) for services to be rendered for the
administration of the Housing Assistance Program II.

Discussion followed with regards to this service and of the services provided to neighboring communities.

It was noted the local Housing Assistance Corporation (HAC) administers this program successfully. There is a
dire need for assistance especially with the impacts of COVID-19. The program would provide funding for those
who have fallen on hard times requiring mortgage assistance for short term as well as short term rental assistance.
Due to the scale of the economy HAC has reduced their administrative fees to 5%. The funding process would
remain consistent with past programs requiring a thorough eligibility review process with funding to go directly
to the landlord or to the mortgage holder.

Trust member Alan Isbitz indicated the Mashpee Affordable Housing Committee is concerned with this growing
problem. All members of the AHC are working diligently on this issue and are available to assist and to keep the
Town informed.



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES DECEMBER 7, 2020 12

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
December 7, 2020

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion and Approval of Authorization for the Town Manager to Solicit Quotes. and to Negotiate and
Execute a Memorandum of Understanding or other Agreement Relative to Prospective Administration of
The Mashpee Housing Assistance Program II: (continued)

A brief discussion followed with respect to available funds.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to authorize the Town Manager on behalf of the Mashpee Affordable
Housing Trust to solicit proposals for the provisions of service related to the Mashpee Housing Assistance
Program II for the benefit of Mashpee residents offering short term rental assistance, mortgage assistance
for short term and to those impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic for Calendar Year 2021 for an amount
not to exceed $75,000 (total value of contract).

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

VYOTE: Unanimous. 7-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Mr. Isbitz, yes
Mr. Richardson, yes Opposed, none

With regards to the Community Preservation Committee appropriation of $110,000 per year for the Housing
Assistance Program IT over the three year term, it was reaffirmed the monies are transferred to the Mashpee
Affordable Housing Trust under the care and custody of the Mashpee Affordable Housing Trust as per the
May 2019 Town Meeting vote of approval. Monies are thus controlled by the Trust for Affordable Housing
purposes, and are permissible for use by an additional entity for the administration of the available funds.

With the continuation of the Housing Assistance Program II administered by a new agency, the Municipal
Affordable Housing Trust will re-evaluate the demand of the program in the future and secure additional funds
if necessary. At this time, assistance will not be provided for those receiving subsidized housing.

Adjournment of Affordable Housing Trust

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to adjourn the Affordable Trust meeting at 8:11 p.m.
Motion seconded by Mr. Isbitz.
VOTE: Unanimous. 7-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Mr. Isbitz, abstained
Mr. Richardson, yes Opposed, none

Respectfully submitted,

Kathleen M. Soares
AHT Secretary



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES DECEMBER 7, 2020 13

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
December 7, 2020

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

Road Construction: Beginning Wednesday evening along Route 130 and Great Neck Road North.

MMA Trade Show: Virtual Meeting January 21 and 22, 2020.

Polar Express Motorcade: Saturday, December 12, 2020.

Staff Organizational Day: Dec 22, 2020.

Electronic Voting: At the last meeting the Select Board requested information regarding e-voting. This
endeavor has proved to be costly; $35,000 in rental fees per meeting. The Town of Falmouth has purchased the
unit, however, the Town Meeting dates co-inside with the Town of Mashpee and Sandwich meeting dates.

It was suggested that Eastham, Brewster and Bourne be consulted regarding the proposed undertaking.

Mashpee Rotary: Appreciation was given to those who contributed to the beautiful holiday lighting display at the
Mashpee Rotary.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion made by Selectman Weeden to adjourn at 8:15 p.m.
Motion seconded by Selectman Gottlieb.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

Respectfully submitted,

Kathleen M. Soares
Secretary to the Board of Selectman



Mashpee Human Services Department Proposal

During the COVID-19 crisis, many households are experiencing a loss of income and uncertainty about
their ability to maintain their housing. For individuals and families this program will provide temporary
rental and mortgage assistance in the form of a grant to support eligible households.

Grant Details:

I. Monthly assistance can be up to the following amounts based on unit size:

1 Bedroom Unit-$350.00/month

2 Bedroom Unit-$500.00/month

3 Bedroom Unit-$650.00/month

4 Bedroom Unit-$800.00/month

Grants will be issued for up to a six-month period. Applicants may request two months of
assistance upfront to assist with back rent payment (rent arrears) but doing so will shorten the
duration of the grant.

Participation Agreement- Participation agreements will be executed between the Town (and
Trust) the beneficiary and the landlord. Landlords must agree to participation in the program. All
payments will be made directly to the landlord.

Homeowners seeking mortgage assistance must meet income guidelines of 80% below median
income.

Il. Household Eligibility:

Residency Requirement: Application must be currently living in Mashpee or with a lease for
property in town to start within 30 days.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have had income reduced by COVID-19 or other
extenuating circumstances.

Income Eligibility-Household income must be below 80% AMI as published by HUD. Income for all
adult household members (over age 18) must be included.

Demonstration of Need: Applicants must demonstrate anta they currently spend more than 30%
OF their gross annual income on heat, electricity and water.

Household will not qualify if any of the following apply:

Individuals currently receive rental assistance from a local, state or federal program, Section 8,
MRVP, RAFT.
Own any real estate property.

Unit Requirements: The landlord and applicant must certify that the property is in satisfactory

condition and free of any health and safety hazards. A current least or mortgage must be in place for
the duration of the grant.



lll. Application Process:

1. Program applications will be available electronically and can be mailed upon request.

2. Applicants have the right to request reasonable accommodations to afford a person with a
disability with an equal opportunity to participate fully in the program.

3. Applicants must submit completed application with sufficed documentation to determine
edibility to be considered for the grant.

4. All submissions must be made electronically in PDF format and then mailed or dropped off at
Town Hall. Assistance with submission is available to those with limited computer access.

IV. Screening Procedures:
Prospective applicants will complete an online application. All adult household members (over age 18)

To be considered for selection, applications must submit a completed application and relevant consent
forms including a CORI and release of information form.

Income: Gross annual income must not exceed 80% of the current Area Median Income as published by
HUD for the Barnstable region.

Residency: The applicant must be a Mashpee Residents for a minimum of six months. Once initial eligilibty
has been established the applicant will need to have further screening, including an interview.

Property Documentation:

e Provide a copy of the lease and/or documentation of payment of rent to landlord.
¢ Statements from landlord of back rent due, if applicable.

Current Income:

e Provide two months of the most recent paystubs received.

¢ Self-employed-Provide year to date Profit and Loss statements, showing monthly amounts.

¢ Unemployment Assistance-Provide determination letter and recent statement of benefits

e Other Government Assistance-Social Security Income (SSt or SSDI)

e Child Support or Alimony Verification

e Social Security cards for all household members (anyone over the age of 18 needs to include their
income or provide a notarized statement explaining reason for unemployment.

e Birth Certificates for all household members

e Other Income-Documents all other income including pension, investment income, income.

® Pre-Pandemic Income-Provide documentation or statement regarding type of employment, date
of termination, furlough or reduction of pay. You can also provide the first page of the 2019 tax
return showing 2019 gross annual income.

e Asset Information-Provide copies of last two Bank Statements from all bank accounts. Copies of
any investment statements for the previous two months.

e If qualifying under the local preference categories, provide current documentation of
employment with the Town of Mashpee or school enroliment verification.

* Any other additional information you feel is applicable to you and your household.

The Town may request additional information if necessary to make a determination of eligibility.



To obtain information about the applicant’s ability to meet the criteria for the program, the Human
Services Department will gather background information from one or more of the following sources:

1. References from landlords in the last five years or from two successive tenancies.

2. Credit References furnished by a credit bureau, information should not be more than five years
old.

3. Two personal references furnished by the applicant

4. Record of prior criminal history, an applicant must successfully pass a CORI

5. Sex Offender Registration Status, the Department shall obtain information necessary to
determine if the applicant or a member of the household is subject to registration with the
Massachusetts Sex Offender Registry Board.

6. Verification of income from either a present employer, agency or financial institution.

V. Final Eligibility Selection Criteria:
Once the applicant has passed the initial screening procedure, final eligibility will be determined by:

a. Short-term rental assistance (not to exceed six months)-
e Proof of leased unit and rental arrearage (if any)
e Signed MOU (tenant)
e Signed MOU (landlord)
e Proof of utility bill status, ability to pay bills in a timely manner
¢ Proof of Property Ownership
e Owners Form W-9

One-time assistance for First/Last/Security Deposits:

Proof of lease or unit to be rented

Signed MOU (tenant)

Signed MOU (landlord)

Mortgagee assistance not to exceed six months:

Proof of Mortgage

Proof of Arrearage

Down Payment Assistance for First Time Homebuyers

j-  Proof of Property

k. Documentation of Mortgage

Sm e a0 o

Waiting List:

If the Applicant is eligible for assistance but no assistance is available at that time each applicant will be
placed on the appropriate waiting list chronologically according to the date/time of the completed
application withing the preference categories.

Denial of Participation: If it has been determined that the Applicant is not eblibibe for participating in the
program, a written notice will be mailed to the applicants last known address outlining the reasons for
the determination.

Confidentiality: Accordance with the Federal Privacy Act of 1974 and the Massachusetts Privacy Act, no
private information about the applicant will be released to anyone other than the applicant unless the
applicant given written permission to release the information. The Department will not disclose any
personal information to any person or agencies unless the individual gives written consent.



VI. Marketing:

Applications will be available electronically and posted on Town websites. Application will be available by
mail by request. The Department can arrange for assistance for those households who have limited
English proficiency or computer access. Outreach will be conducted to reach as many households as
possible. This will include but not limited to local boards, committees and community organizations
including:

Town wide electronic announcements

Direct outreach to multi-family landlords

Council on Aging

Housing Authority

School Department

Local Food Pantries

g. Other community organization and piaces of worship

~® o0 oTo

Vil. Program Reporting: The Department will prepare and submit quarterly reports no later than 30 days
after the end of the quarter. No confidential, identifying information including client name, address, will
be released.



Final FY 2020 & Final FY 2019 FMRs By Unit Bedrooms

(Year Efficiency One-Bedroom | Two-Bedroom | Three- Four-Bedroom
Bedroom
FY 2020 FMR 5986 $1,149 51,513 $1,919 $2,050
FY 2019 FMR $979 $1,152 51,524 $1,931 $2,101




0T0T ‘T I_qUIIX(T ‘Aepuoly
SadyseN Jo umo
01 310day snieag

INEIEIrg]



sTemsuy 3 suonsand) (g

SWIdI] WOy SunNRN (0 sjudwided LIrunwuIoD) 3SOE] [EIPIN (01

SIUSUIYST[qeISH BUEN{LIE]A UO UOTIRIISIT UMO] (6] 394 oedury Lyunuwiwion) 350 (6
SUOTSTAOL] [0TIU0) [e20T (8] Jsed210 Xe] 2 sofes pagovforgy (g

suone[nday sonpoig duyy (/1 Surpng maN (2

[BUOTIEIIIY - AIATR( WOl D)D) (9] Ue[d 31§ paurquio) (9

[eIIPIN - A1AT3J SWOH DD (<] [EUONE3109Y 10] suonIppy Areroduy (¢

uotsnuo) Apnig onggerl (41 UTT-dWI] [eUoneardsy adysey (¢

MIIAQ Apmag ogrear (g1 urea] Jjudundeuey dysey (¢

Apnag oger] quaweuly voH (71 MIIAAQ BPUIZY (T

IS(1 [BATPIN 2R 3s() [euoneardxyg VOH (11 suomonponu] (T

MITAIIAQ BPUAZY



Tuouueq 39Uy (3
e[ AN (2
Ue[MON YIaqgezr (p
AMPY. Oty (9

bsH ‘Towquy Juuwer] (q

Ayroy ueyseuo| (e
JO PastIduIod ST wea | JusuraSeue]y Jadysen 9y 1 (¢

DUDN{LIDUL [DUOIIDIID2A PUD [DIIPIUL Jo Laanyjap aya ur K12fvs Juarapd pup oyqnd sunmsug <

Jo sno0j Arewrtad s NN 393391 [ STeNPIAIPUI 3SAY T (T

JUSUIULISA0S TedIomunur 9 93e3s
pue soueuly ‘e8] vouerdwod Sreoyafeay ur ouwmadxy (q
SJUIPISII S1I9SNYIELSSEIN ULIal-SUO 1E [y (B
ured I JusduwdSeue]y s, N [dii] (1

Ured I JUIUISEURA — 39dyseA



uonoadsu] s3[eg 3s() NPY 10§ APEay SIMPUOT) )7 agr
$3ES 98] I[OPY I0] ISUIDTT JEULT SINSS] )7 agi
Surp[ng SunsIxy 10j muieg £ouednoo() anss| wmo | agr
UIUWIII3S JO PIeOg 01 UOIEIUSSII 0707 1Tl
pa19rduron Surpfmg maN Jo M3ty [eInIdagR1y $aa01ddy N 0ZOT 9T TI
paaspduron (6280-07-D)) uonepuno, Surpymg MaN 10 JTuL1d Jusunredsq Surpping 0Z0T'80°01
pazsduon (£280-07-D) suonippy Arezodun] om| 103 a1 ] Jusunredsq Surpping 0Z0Z'80°01
parerdwo) | (87-0T0Z-dS PUe 9¢-610¢-6¢) Burpring vadysey 01 tonppy 1mewewLRy s3a01ddy vz 07079780 |
paterdwo) | Aresuadsi( pestpay Sunsmx o3 SUONIPPY ATe1odWs ] Jo MITAY [EINIDINGOTY sasoxddy 7 0207 0T°€0 |
pa3arduion) [BUOTIEDIINY ISUIITT [BUOTSIAOI] SINSS] D)) 07078020 _
pazarduron) sue|q d1dag pue 315 saaoaddy yaresyq jo preog | 610T°ST°01 _
passrdwon (9¢-610T-dS PUe ££-G107-dS) Aresuadsi(] [edIPIA 03 SUCTIBIYIPOIN s2a01ddy Yz 6107 10°80
pa3as7dmon) D00 01 uonedrddy [euonea19y adysejy sjwgng oy 6102°10°SO
pa3erdwon JUIWARISY AJrunuraior) 1soy7 s, Adiay sa01ddy USWOIS 61078040
pa331duion SUIIPA YoramIng Arunuwo) spioy W diiy 6107150
patarduion ST eI [eUOTIEIdIY 10§ 3[dr] 2a01ddy uswoapdg 610ZT1°€0
snjelq $83001d [eUO11I109Y dadysey areq

QUTT-9UIL] [BUOIIBIIIIY



ql..
PEr
e -4
* H
\?V\.
/ .Fi@.l._
*
&
* R
£
-
FE g
: ] 3
r sy
L
N
| Seme—"—

A S R ST,

SR Kk B A e G 18 o BT T T Te SR ST

8

STIPRCT VAT AW L ANIPE KBTS CIICI D

© DWWEIS SO LM T

e

T AEo, Srciv |

.i,,w L

AFTOL (O‘\_

NS A LA WOV |
RN LI 11 |
e ZVNEEE A LAY OV |

L1 T ebadiea dammas T
S @It St

R TPt Lo b B -

WERIW AL m

e QORLLWE VO

- PER et

EREELNMNL QEwONYLE] L
LS v N At T

= bémuf!w(!x!
RO DABCINNS GRS

ORI HODW ST L AN DSOS ok

3 BENRIA ACY LI W

%

[BUOTIIB103Y 10] suonIppy Arerodurs



SOt s L eIs JSRYD AG POAD

aopny Aq umeiqy

NO _‘ IOO o Feg enss; ETT)

aaquuny 1eafy

d30NAa3Y-NV1d LIS

uondinsag

6¥AZ0 VP "33HSYIN
Qvod OHD3 ST

AHVSHIISIO IFIHSVIN N F1dRIL

050 LA IANIJANON
SEPL XOBO'd
YIY ‘Jaudng uyor

FLEH
i pling - olpnys molsog

Al S RN TRy
W s

e rmiat .

4 & B o St S PRI B

e e

iy P b it e
st 1 e 0 e e X e
L) s T e

T R i e T ek s o o s am e e Lmvw 4o
A o & b o S T e e s o o e

oo

% w5 8 sars b g3 Y msryaian, -
i v s i S i

LR 5 I, H B o s

e,
Y et s BT L B ST 7 P

Y 0 T A O AR S PR STe  M B a4 1

P S A e} o0 0. S i B B T B
]
Y B 1 A SR 5 e 2 Pt o i . e 2

SN 3R leie e

TIEATTT 0 FERDRN

9IS PAUIQUIO))




VA

4 =21 oeag Eguﬂoi E.ﬁyﬁo;c —Smm mtw mw_mw%kzc_z
umEIg . 7L X08 0'd
LOL-000 [wasm——omg gkl Ve o s
P ‘ c S|du] ToRLHOEY
ANVSNIJSIO FIHEVIN ¥ 1L -
JOVd H3IN0D i pling - OJpn3s modiowiz
g uwopduaseg “oN

surprng maN dysejy A ordip




8

SI6°0LL1$ 816'609'$ OL9'EH'1$ 095°0¢£ 1% 009'60C'T$ 000'729% ANATY X | dysyn
88+°c884 686'708$ 8081¢.$ 08'¢99$ 008°+09% 000'95¢$ %eE X2 1 S3eS 115 JO of¢ 3adysey
881'688$ 686'708$ 808°I€L$ 087'699% 008'+09% 000'9¢¢$ %€ 334 edwy o) sadysey
PULIO-01q INUIAIY XE ] [PUORLINTY 33dlysepy Joumoy

9CT 9IS 6T$ 0967¢8°9¢$ 0096547 $ 000°941TC$ 000091074 000°00Z 11§ SAeS [enauy
269°01¢ wSHTse N4 r'est irardid W89l T63 § 13 SUSTA STAWOISND
95T 9IS 6T $ 0967¢8'9C$ 009'¢6547$ 000'9172$ 000°091°0C$ 000°00CTI$ T 12 SAES
%01 %0 %01l %01 %0 e/u $I[eS Ut 3T 1] paforq
889'65K7$ 080'9£7'7$ 0087€0T$ 000'8#8'$ 000°089°T$ 000°00¥1$ O Es@
a a a a a 8 STRUO JO J2qUINN

9Tt ST0T ¥T0C 141d ot 0t SIEUITISY SI[ES

PULIO}-01d TEUOIIEIIFY adysejy “ouy s,9an3uap g

ISEIII0] Xe] 2 SIeS [eUOIIII3Y dyseN — JA [dii]



Oy

S3MeS 101§ [re3ay o1 sarpdde X INO xe1 sopes (o

STOJSUPI] SUISSI01] 10 UOHEATN) ‘S[ESIOYAA 2PA[OUI ] ON S0P XE] sores  (q
PIOS 1€ 1ey3 s301po1d TTY U0 Xe] S3[eS [BUOHEIIINY [[E JO 0§ SI:APII UMY (e
Xe] SI[eS [euonearny (g

103e13d0 euEn[ITEW [ESTPIA 10 [EUOTIBIIINY 33 Jo uonrerado a3 Aq Lrpedomunu

943 wodn pasodurt sasuadxs 3Y1 03 pa1e[a1 A[qEUosESI 9 [Teys,, 99 vedwy Aymunuuo) (3
SULI3] TEI4-C [BUOHIIPPE 10 PAMIUI 3G UED ‘SIES SI[ESI[OYAN PUE [TEIY

[FUOLIER109Y PUE [EJIPIN Y30 10 S18dA-G 10§ 302 UI 3q ATU0 Ued 33 Ioedwy Lmunuraion) (p
SIUSWIYST[EISI

[FUOLEIDIY pue [esIpI Yaoq 01 sardde (6107 jo se) arur 324 10edw] Amunumnuon (

(S9[eS S[BSS[OYAA PUE S3[eS [Te1y ) SIUIWYSI[LIST euen(iIepy TIVSIpnpul (g
SIS SSOID) JO ¢ 01 dn 3q ues 33,1 oedwy A3runuraror (e

uRuIystqesy euenfire|y Aue 03 33,1 30edwi] Arunurwoy) e 381eYd Aew UMO] 'y 193] LJTunwiuion) 1S0fy (

(€5 ‘Dt6) uoisiao1g A10In7e33 - 33,4 J0edU] AJTunwuion) 3oy



01

.Ao\om X ooo,mo@v 060°901$ ?Euu M 020 ‘1€ IIqUIN(] 3I0J2 IO UO Pamo

uoneuo( AIUnuIwo?) 33 ‘0z0g 1Lk Tepuared 10§ Jfdurex? Jo Aem Aq “1eaL repuayed Sumorrog 91 J0§ aseq 103e[EIST 31 SE JAIIS [[IM

Junoure SunynsaI Yorym

‘(%¢) Iu2015d 22111 Aq Aenuue pa3snfpe 3q M Uoneuo AJTUNWIWIO) 1SOL] L :8I0T 193]V 183X Iepue ) AI9AT

o10C

000°0T$

210T

000°0+$

810C

000°001$

610C 0c0¢ [e30L

-$
- - 000'0S$

000°001%
000°€01% 060'001$

000°0ST$
000°00¢$
000°0SZ$
000°00¢$
000°0S¢€$

060°'69¢$
000'00+$

SIUSWIAEJ AITUNUWIUIOT) ISOL] [EIIPIN - adyseN N o1dia




000°0C $ =910 (3
000'0¥$ =102 (P
000°001$ -810C (3
000°€0T$ -=610T (9
060°901$ -0z0T (e

RS [eIpIN (T

UOTIEUOp [eNUUE 000'S7S T
SureI801q UONUAdIJ pue uoneanpy  (p

SI[ES SSOID) JO 9 T
UL umo] 3e pasoxddy — uondQ [eoo dysey joumoy (9

INUIAIY SSOID) Jo ¢ T
STEX YL PUe 1IN0 ‘pary], ‘puodsg  (q

UMOT 03 Pred 39UeApe 000°00C$ Y3 SS9 %€ JO dUe[eq SYIUON 7T JO puy I
SI[ES JO IURWRIDUIWWOD) Je UMO] 03 Judwihed ULAPY 000°007¢ T
SNUAIY SSOIH) JO %pg T

Ted) isa] (e

[eUOIIEdI0Y /98 NPy (I

9S[] TeJTPIIN 2 3S(] INPY IUIURISY AJTUNTWUIO) ISOL]



Cl

R T S g

610Z TS padyy

,Es%%.&?wﬁﬁ%@.
0&&3&3!53 “. ‘
L NOOD W wEIMIML b
61I0T " gz al racky

M usprsexg Lo \.wﬂ\ 8 .\w\\ IDFLUICINY LEALOY,
Aoy weweday T EGEL At Q&@\ARQ suIoD T L2upo
) o
e F e \_ e
DU FDIANIUD A, CIAL Nﬂ&ﬁMmﬂE FO UsAOY,

SUIxas (R EIIo S31 Yalea SOURPIOIOT UL 30950 PLIT S0I0) Hy Ul wiewras [JeLds
IUIUIDOITyy DY JO SUCISTACI TOIO [ TUIIPUIDUIY STUZ UL Haxoy s Lssoadxo se 3dooxyg

LSEavedurt Suyea
yons aznaunua o3 paoanbat o deur se soamMseou SIQRUEOSRas IO g 20 ‘sjuaunurodde
fauaasns  pampayas-aad go  uonmjususidun  “SIIOEIC pEleP IO asn ‘Oj PajTaEL]
30 3 BUIPnPUL ‘SBUnNSeau [OIII0d 10 uoneiiua S Fes] UOnNs 150D H10os 5331 3 yusuaopduam
eys ldueduros oug pur 9ssnbos Lewar FSND VIO 10 IDTFoue Umoy DU IUUILYSIIGeIst
SR O QIUDIa By U SUORTPUOD DU uergsspad. 10 JPINDIYSA  JUSIUIDAUOIL
10 aypsun o SunnqIued Aenuwmsqns 51 1O PISTIED SEY JUSVIMSHGRISTE o443 O uonesado
I|UI DuprMaap Jargd a0od Sy 1o/pue safeumiy usmol 24yl Dgl ooy puw PO
OUIT FO UONDDISIDIIT DL e ST DPFRIl pres Jo uongpEisu s Auedwors sy o3 xorwd gy

B dyIea) PIes Jo wonejeisun M3 X0y Aressasau sasusdxa puw
SO (je 10y siqisucdsaa L1s108 aq eys 1 sidiag quaas XBUyyra wuf g8 DIFeT) YOnSs Jreysur
pue pyunad ‘ufisop 03 Aiessooma FFTIS WMQL JO BT IO SDOLAIDE DIPISINO JO JUDUIDINIoIc
DU HALM UGHDSUIRIOD WE SARDLT 31 SISO TR 103 sadyvsery esunquuas jjegs 3t 1o asuadxs aros
€371 3 US1 oyFesy yons [pesur  pue jruasad “ufsep o pranbas aq Ao se (siopusa yons
Wite Appaaip I0eIUod 1SUd [IeUs W IIdnL 0Z0T 1€ AN ueip a9e] ou pajorduucs D
[I¥ys vopseIs preg gEl 23N0Y PUT PROY OMYH O UONDasimur a3 je perreisw st 1ySng
QLR ¥ 3oy 2ansud fieys py atdiag, sopes vuenfiiew pesipawr 303 Liesuadsip muenfisewa
paimsi8oz = syeaedo o3 g ordugg Surzpowpne ey Jeedg auyy o3 IIRNSANE €,

2 ydeaBrvaed mou Sursmopog
BF BPNPUL O3 pRPpURIR 24 [[BYS Judwusaady 1sop i LArunuausosy sadyseyy o3 w xipuaddyy

SMOLIOF SR papusuIr AQRIag St YliesMuoiiiom)
s wr Lapedoanue e /¢ sadyseya,.) spasTpDessepy ‘aadysen J0 umo g, a3 puae I
uonerodios jgosd-uou spnesnysesseiy e (oodyseny I ardirl e/qip oug “seamusp, I se
TEAOLEN AAOLE) "DUY “SRIIaSTIYOESSeN SO vuen{iaels [eOIpajA UsamiIacg puR Aq 10z "9z NSy
Pa33ep (JuawmaaaBvy,  ouyl) AN INEFIADV ALINOIINWOD ISOI A3AdAHSYING F11L

ENAWITRNOV ALINNNWOD £SOH FHL OL L "ON AMHANGGNAINY

Apnag SygeI] —yOH 03 Juswpuaury | di]



TR OO ApRpngS g anBig

I uw_mnvnu/.,mv
.ﬁ. ¢

UOTIOISIIIUT PEOY OYIH/OET IN0Y JO MITAIIA()




sagejueApesIp oy ySiamino jey) soSejueape JABY JOU SQ0P uopesleudls e
uonezi[ensdis Aynsn{ A[11essadau jou s20p juriRMm JRUSIS B Junoow e
uonedIpow feuondo oy Yy jueLiem [euSis B Jeaw J0U Op SIWN[OA ogjen e

SUOISI[]09 pud-1831 10¥ [enuajod
osgamul pue sdepop ‘sdups Aiessavouun 03 jeous ey 3P3fgns pinom uonezyeuSlS e
P L p I°p S UEBN Wqns pi HELl[EUG]

1Bl [SBID MO[ B Set] UONIASINTT O} o

oy ead j9ens-|Ad Aepyoem oY) J0F SUOLIPUOD
Jourums opun Ajuo suonerodo pakejop moys yoeoxdde proy OYOH OY} WO SJUSWOAOUE e

SUORIpUOO 150U Iapun SAB[Ip 9JEIpOtH MOTS Ydrordde peoy oyoqg o WIOI] SJUSISAOUL e

SUONIPUOD [fe 10J L)1oedes sapun o1e yorordde peoy ofdg oY) WO SJUSWSAOW moy-yead e
*95N©BISQ POZIBUTIS 9q JOU PINOYS BOROSSINUI PROY OYDH/ISMS UIRJAl oYL

uondo ue st seue] wI-1YSL pue wm-ja] oyeredss o3 yoeoxdde peoy oyoyg oy Suikjipowr e

PIZITRUSIS 9q J0U PJROYS UONIISINUI PROY OYIH/I09NS UIBA oYl e

Te1]} SOPNIOU0d SO SIYL

NOISNTONOD

uorsndu0,) Apnig dyjei




SIITY24 110dsUeI] JO IquInu Y3 U0 Jrut] oN (4
ATOAT[3(] SWOH I0] SUMO] U0 Uore3rwr oN (§

SILIAT[IP 19p10-31d ATuQ (7

JTEY>9 SO LIN Y3 U0 A[970s Sunoe 39sua0r] A1RAIPJ Y (g
10

(DIA) 123U JUdUIE1 ] euen(IIe|y [ESTPIIN ® Aq pautiofing og AuQ ued) (e

AT2AT[S( SWOT] TedTpajN (I

ATSAT[3( WO TeJTPIN D)D)



ATAT[3(] SWOH] [BUOTIEIDIY JIGIYOIJ O 310A UED SunRN umo1 (9
SS[OTY24 310dsUEL JO IqUINT Y3 U0 IMUI ON (S
103e13d0 19d $35U01] 0m] wetys arow oN (§

103e19do 15d 3snoyarem suo A[uQ (g
UoTSSTULIRd WY1 9418 18I SUMO] 3S0Y[ I
PUeE $311esusdsIp Isn Inpe sey I8yl UMO] Y i
“ATunwuIos 3soy IRy T
UWLRAIPP AU (9
SALAI[P BpI1o-a1d A[up (g
s1eaf ¢ 10§ sjuedrjdde syuedoneg
urexSo1g A1mby eros pue Juswremoduryg JIIOU0dH 01 J[qefreae A[uQ (e
'$9[qeIOoN dwos (7

SIWINSUOD 01 APIIP [[9S pue dfesajoym seyoind ues s1ojerado AaTpQ dwoy (1

AISAT[d( SWOY Teuonea10y sar01ddy 7))



gV AN WO} 9SUIDI] B IN0YaIM duwiay J9AT[SP 10/pUe [[3s 03 TSI ST 3] (C

"SIqeuted [[3s Jouwed dway sfas Apuaiind eyl Jueordde Aue orop1yL  (q

‘SIqeuued pue dwsy H10g [[9S 03 Pasuad]] 9q Jouued Lueduios e eyl (e

:duwdy uo suone[nSay rnymoudy jojusunreddsq viN (T

SUOTIR[NSY Jonpoig duwyy



81

"Tonu0d/dIysIaumo [ed0] Jo Hor| ‘ssaursng € Sunerado soustradxs JusoIyNsUT ‘werd ssautsng s3enbopeur :soueisur 103 (2
"UOIS[O9p snorLided pue Arexiiqre, ue Suppew jou st 31 se Suo[ se YD Ue 07Ul I93U 30U 03 pap Aewr umor y (q

'SIUWYST[qeIsT euen(LIe Jo Iaquinu 33 Jrw]
Tyaang 01 pardope usaq 10U SEY MEIAQG/2UBUIPIO TE JT JUSW21y Amunwwo)) 3s0H € 03Ul 191ud 03 P21mbal 10U ST UMOI Y (e

(VOH) 1usu2218y A3runuraron) 3sogj Aq syusuystqelsy euenfirey Sunmury (s
UMO1 10 AI10
Y3 Ut £J1ATIOR JUres ) ur paFeFus ,SI9IUID JUIUWLTEIT] BUEN{LIEW [EJIPIUL JO IC[UWINU I UET[3 19M9] 03 JUIWIYST[LISD euen 11w

Jo 2d43 Aue jo 13quInU Y3 Iy, PINosm Tey1 me[4q 10 oueurpo we dope (s13304 343 Jo Teacidde 3 IN0YIM) J0UURd UMO] Y (B

(wondumnsuo) [eroog a1g-uQ ‘A12AT_( dwo ‘Surmisenuey /uonieAnny)) sgN 1930 e 10g (g

UMO] Y1 UT $31038 I00bI 1e39y-1] 18 31913 [mun Aresuadsi(] [re39y pug a01dde jouues ndysely (2
"%0T UEY3 I9MIJ,, 3¢ ISTIUL TIGUWNU Y3 SE I[Te391 ISN J[NPE puen(LIeu | Ay ATuo wed umo1 Y (p
'8T=6 J0 %0 2dyseA Ul s3101s 100bI] [1839Y 6 919M 213Y3 Aep Jeyajosy (o

*$35UDT] Tonbi] Jo Taquinu
I3 JO %0T Uy 123, 03 SIITEIN EUEN(IIEW JO IIqWINU Y3 W] 03 Me[A] & paadope Sunss umoy sadysein §T'sTor (q

(S95U201]  SUIM-PUE-193(,, SE [[2 SE [0YOO]E) $3SUD] J0MDT] JO I Y3 JO %07 ULYI 193} 03 SIATLIL
BUPR{ITEU JO IqUINU Y] MW, P[RoM 18Y3 ME[Aq] 10 ouEuIpIO e Idope (19304 3Y3 JO Teaordde g1 INOYILM) 10TUED UMO3 Y (e

:2101G [re1dy (1

ME[AF/DUEUTPI] Ag SIUSWYSI[(eIS] euenliTejy SUnir|

)

muﬂoﬁam_zﬁmm euenlirey asn IMpy
SurpIesay SUOISIA0IJ [0IIUO)) [e30]



6l

"UOTSTOIP snomrided pue Areniqae,

UE SUR{EW 10U ST JT St JUO] St YO Ue 0Jur 131U3 10U 07 Iprosp Aewr umo] v (g

"JOUI UI3(| SBY SJUSUIYST[qeIST
BUEN{LIE]A JO IQUINU WNWIXEW 341 JT YO € OIUT I9IU JOUUED UMO 1V (t
UMO] Y3 Y31 Pausis YOI Ue ALY Isnu
yuedstdde sy1 ‘D) 9y3 03 pagruigns 3q ued uoryedr[dde ue dzoppg (e

(YVDH) Juswa18y Lyrunururon)

ISOH ® INOYITM UMO] E Ul 33e13d0 J0uted Juduysiqeisy euen(urejy v (1

SIUSWYST|e3sH eUen{IIejA SZI0YINY Ao 03 UOTIIISIT UMO |



0¢

000°7L9$ - SIS JO %¢ e Juswikeq YO patewmsy (P
INT'TLS = S9TeS [edIPIN [70T patewmsy (9

SITES TEITPIIN SSOID) JO % 3q prnom Juawkeg (g
pa1mbay suosiaygoN (e

[EUOIIBAI0Y /s IMPY (T

UMOT 01 /T/'¢H$ JO 3SEIUT POYIIN AN G
POYIRN Juaxn)) Juawhed VOH [C0CAD (3
€LT°601 - %E0T X 060'901$ - Iwvwked YOH 070 XD (P
000°€¢ST$ = SITeS JO %¢ e Juduikeg yOH pareumisy (9
INT'GS = S9TeS [edIPIIN 70T parewmis (g
S3TES [EJIPIIN SSOID) JO 0h¢ 3 p[nom Jusuikey (e

0T SATIOJFH JUIWIRIY 3SIAFY - [eITPIIN (]

SIUSWIITY AJTUNWUWO) ISOL]

SWII]] UOIIDY SUIIIIN



umo] oA ut 33esado sn unIdy 10y nok syueyp (7

¢SIUSWUIOD IO suomIsINb Aue daey SIOQUIdN pIeog 9yl jo Aue oq (I

STOMSTY 1 SUO1ISIN )



SITNSAVD




GEMS




SNOLLNg 10H



GUM




HONOd AINOH



TINCTURE













SAINNND



2







rrc?szuing with /z'u'c{.s and L’;zfsgzéty ”

MASHPEE POLICE DEPARTMENT .onvio

Patrol Services -
Detectives -
Records -

19 Frank Hicks Drive
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649

Dial 911
(508) 477-1212
(508) 539-1480
(508) 539-1484
(508) 539-1488

Administration - (508) 539-1486
Fax + (508) 539-1412
Scott W. Carline www.mashpeepd.com

Ciyief of Palice

MEMORANDUM
To: Town Manager Rodney Collins
From: Chief of Police Scott W. Carline
Reference:  Entry Level Police Officer Process Certification
Date: December 11, 2020

An entry level police officer hiring process was initiated and posted on February 7, 2020 with an
examination filing deadline of February 28, 2020. Candidates applying for the position of police
officer were required to submit a town application to the Town of Mashpee Human Resources
Department. The entry level police officer process consisted of the following:

A written examination.

A physical agility test.

A law enforcement oral board examination.

4. An appointing authority interview with the Chief of Police.

SN =

A written examination was conducted at the Mashpee Senior/Junior High School on September
12, 2020 administered by the Town of Mashpee Human Resources Department and members of
the Mashpee Police Department. Due to the Covid-19 pandemic the process was significantly
delayed for safety concerns of the candidates. Once we collectively felt we could proceed safely,
we moved forward with the remainder of the process consistent with CDC guidelines. Those
receiving a passing score of 70% or higher were eligible to continue in the process while those
under a 70% were eliminated.

On September 12, 2020, a physical agility testing process was conducted following the National
Cooper Standards at the Mashpee High School, again, administered by the Town of Mashpee
Human Resources Department and members of the Mashpee Police Department. Those that
passed the physical agility testing were invited to an oral board examination.

On September 24, 2020, the oral board examinations were conducted at the Mashpee Police
Department. The oral board consisted of the following members; Sergeant Bryan Burke (chair),
Sergeant Michael Assad, Officer Erik Green, Officer William Cuozzo (Union member) and
Human Resources Director Kim Landry.



The candidates were asked a series of uniformed questions focusing on work ethic, dedication,
competence and past experience. Candidates were also rated on possessing knowledge, skills
and abilities to perform the general duties and essential functions of the position of police officer.
Specifically, candidates were rated on appearance, training, communication skills, judgment;
poise; pride; motivation; responsibility; general knowledge; and overall fitness for the position.

On September 24, 2020 appointing authority interviews were conducted in my office. Present
for these interviews were myself and Captain Thomas Rose.

Once the entire process was completed the candidates were ranked in the following order which
established the current police officer eligibility list for a period of two years.

1. Frederick Bohnenberger
2. Nicholas Carpenter

3.

4.

5

Police Officer candidates Frederick Bohnenberger and Nicholas Carpenter are the top two
candidates and were given conditional offers of employment by me pending the outcome of a
comprehensive background investigation, medical examination and psychological examination
which were all completed successfully.

Therefore, both candidates are qualified for and have been appointed to the position of police
officer conditional upon certification of the selection process.

Frederick Bohnenberger resides in Mashpee, Massachusetts and is a graduate of Mashpee High
School. He is also a graduate of the Massachusetts Maritime Academy where he majored in
emergency management. He is also a graduate of the MPTC Reserve Police Academy and has
been employed with the Town of Mashpee as a harbormaster since 2017.

Nicholas Carpenter also resides in Mashpee, Massachusetts and is a graduate of Mashpee High
School. He attended the University of New Hampshire and was in the process of earning his
degree when he was appointed to this position.

I affirm that all phases of the entry level selection process have been completed consistent with
all policies and procedures established by the Town of Mashpee and its police department and by
the Department of Human Resources.

I respectfully request certification of the selection process with the appointments of Frederick
Bohnenberger and Nicholas Carpenter to the position of full-time police officer.



TOWN OF MASHPEE POSITION APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT REQUEST
Effective: September 1, 2016

JOBTITLE: QO\‘\(;-& C’Q’Q’\ ceC DEPARTMENT: Q(S\KE
emprovee:_ NvOholdd (ac ?‘ﬂfﬁﬁ_y unton/unir: Megs €.6.8. Lol ™M

STATUS: Regular Full-time [\/T Temporary Full-time [ ] Temporary Part-time | }
Standard Part-time [ ] Non-Standard Part-time|[ ] Seasonal[ ]

LABOR GRADE:  NIA STEP: ¥ RATEOFPAY: _ TRE. 2090 per Hour
Per Week %5’ / 0{6. 67 Per Year/Base

| attest that this position was posted and/or advertised through the following:
Existing Eligibility List [\/f Town Posting[ ] Local Employment Opportunity [ ]
Regional/State/National Opportunity [ ] Other Posting[ ]

I also attest that all policies and procedures of the Town have been satisfied regarding this appointment,

including: application review [N Written examination M oral interview M appointing authority interview M~
MV\% physical agility exam[ ] medical examination [»1"psychological examination f~4” comprehensive background

investigation, including a CORI check [T or other

| further attest that the search and initial screening for this position was based upon minimum requirements,
knowledge, skills, abilities, essential functions and responsibilities outlined in a job description approved by
the Town Manager. (Attach job description) | further attest that the employee’s driver’s license status, if
applicable to the position, was verified.

RS A ondad i2-14-2020)
Hupia@ Resources Pyctor Signat Date

| request this appointment/promoTion to be effective on: M{]'LM’\F\J L‘ ; 26;[ - ):\(MLQ/"L\J 5\“"( &1‘?
(ievatro lo b hatd prior Yoy ]

Appointing Authority Signature Date

This position may be filled upon confirmation and/or certification of this selection process, if a full-time new
employee; or compliance with Town policies and procedures, if a promotion.

Town Manager Signature Date

Chairman of Board of Selectmen {or Designee) Signature Date
Review of Appointment and Certification of Selection Process

Copies To: White — Human Resources Canary —Town Clerk  Pink — Town Manager



TOWN OF MASHPEE POSITION APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT REQUEST
Effective: September 1, 2016

JOBTITLE: QO\LQQ &C\‘CQY DEPARTMENT: QQ\\“QQ_
EMPLOYEE: FG&MYL\Q (SC)WLQ/\LLQF@QV unton/uniT: MWass COL. Lacal 324

STATUS: Regular Full-time [\/T Temporary Full-time [ ] Temporary Part-time [ }
Standard Part-time [ ] Non-Standard Part-time[ ] Seasonal[ ]

LABOR GRADE: MU STEP: A Rateorrav: BRR. 096 per Hour
Per Week ﬁ’@‘S} Z%O—f Per Year/Base

| attest that this position was posted and/or advertised through the following:
Existing Eligibility List [T Town Posting[ ] Local Employment Opportunity[ ]
Regional/State/National Opportunity [ ] Other Posting[ ]

| also attest that all policies and procedures of the Town have been satisfied regarding this appointment,
including: application review M’ written examination M oral interview [V appointing authority interview i

Z(\AM% physical agility exam| ] medical examination{~/r psychological examination p4" comprehensive background
investigation, including a CORI check pT or other )

| further attest that the search and initial screening for this position was based upon minimum requirements,
knowledge, skills, abilities, essential functions and responsibilities outlined in a job description approved by
the Town Manager. (Attach job description) | further attest that the employee’s driver’s license status, if
applicable to the position, was verified.

1 _[(Lmd/wl 12-14-2020
H Resources/Djfector Signyb Date
| request this appointment/proniotion to be effective on: \\ﬁﬂuﬂ*\! L\', 202\ - ACMQ/"\\} %Dﬁiﬁ
(oedadion 4o be held grierfoy |
Appointing Authority Signature Date

This position may be filled upon confirmation and/or certification of this selection process, if a full-time new
employee; or compliance with Town policies and procedures, if a promotion.

Town Manager Signature Date

Chairman of Board of Selectmen (or Designee) Signature Date
Review of Appointment and Certification of Selection Process

Copies To: White — Human Resources Canary —Town Clerk  Pink ~ Town Manager



BARNSTABLE COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
3195 Main Street, Post Office Box 427
Barnstable, Massachusetts 02630
Office: 508-375-6628 | Fax: 508-362-0290
www.bchumanservices.net

December 7, 2020

Board of Selectmen, Town of Mashpee
¢/o Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager
16 Great Neck Road North

Mashpee, MA 02649

Via email only: rccollins@mashpeema.gov
RE: Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory Council

Dear Board of Selectmen:

1 am writing to inform you that the three-year term of the Town of Mashpee’s representative member on
the Barnstable County HOME Consortium’s Advisory Council, currently Arden Cadrin, expires on
January 31, 2021. Ms. Cadrin has graciously expressed an interest in continuing on as Mashpee’s
member representative and we respectfully request that you submit your reappointment of Arden Cadrin,
or another nominee of your choosing, to fill this position for a three-year term to run through January 31,

2024.

The Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory Council is a regional council made up of
experienced affordable housing advocates from all fifteen towns. Please see the attached information

sheet on the primary tasks of the Advisory Council.

As the County Commissioners are the formal appointing body for Council members, please address your
letter of nomination to the County Commissioners but send the request to my attention. Your
cooperation in this matter is greatly appreciated. If you have any questions or need additional
information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
Renie Hamman, HOME Program Manager
(508) 375-6622

Renie.hamman@barnstablecounty.org

cc via email only:

Terrie cook, Administrative Assistant
Arden Cadrin, Barnstable County HOME Consortium member

Creating a Healthy Connected Cape Cod
The Mission of the Department of Human Services is to plan, develop, and implement programs which enhance the overall delivery of human services
in Barnstable County and promote the health and social well-being of County residents through regional efforts that improve coordination of services.



BARNSTABLE COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
3195 Main Street, Post Office Box 427
Barnstable, Massachusetts 02630
Office: 508-375-6628 | Fax: 508-362-0290
www.bchumanservices.net

Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory Council

The HOME Consortium Advisory Council consists of seventeen members: one representative from
each town and two at-large members. Additionally, the Affordable Housing Specialist of the Cape Cod
Commission is an ex officio member.

The primary tasks of the Advisory Council include the following:

1. Determines the allocation of federal HOME funds received by the County (currently about
3450,000 per year) and reviews and approves project applications for funding for the development
of affordable rental housing units located in Barnstable County. Additionally, this past year, the
HOME Consortium operating under COVID-19 related HUD regulations, allocated up to
8100,000 for a county-wide tenant-based rental assistance program to be administered by
Housing Assistance Corporation.

2. Establishes local HOME program policies as allowed by regulations.

3. Remains current on local, state, and federal housing issues and advocates for policies that will
promote the creation and preservation of affordable housing in the region.

4. Acts as a liaison with their respective towns and local housing partnerships/committees and reports
relevant regional, state, or federal housing policy information

5. Participates in round-table discussions to share local affordable housing successes and/or concerns
with the Advisory Council.

Advisory Council town members are nominated by the governing bodies in all fifteen towns and are
appointed by the County Commissioners. At large members are recommended by HOME Consortium
staff and are appointed by the County Commissioners. The term of each member is three years with no
limit established on the number of terms any member can serve.

The Advisory Council has a standard meeting schedule of once a month on the second Thursday at

10:00 a.m. currently being held virtually pursuant to Governor Charles D. Baker’s Order Suspending
Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law on March 12, 2020.

Creating a Healthy Connected Cape Cod
The Mission of the Department of Human Services is to plan, develop, and implement programs which enhance the overall delivery of human services
in Barnstable County ond promote the health and social well-being of County residents through regional efforts that improve coordination of services.



Town of Mashpee
Board of Selectmen

Policy 007

Closing of Town Facilities During Winter Storms

PURPOSE

It is the policy of the Board of Selectmen to maintain regularly-scheduled work hours at Town
facilities to accommodate public needs except for conditions that would unreasonably and
adversely affect the safety of Town employees.

CONDITIONS AND SERVICES

1.

When severe weather conditions are being reported, department heads and staff should
seek updated information relative to the predicted impact of any winter storm.

Essential services (Police, Fire and DPW) are expected to provide uninterrupted services.
Other mission critical services may be required depending upon the circumstances.

Non-essential services may be suspended based upon careful consideration of the
necessity to remain operational versus the unreasonable risk involved in travel by the
motoring public.

PROCEDURES

When adverse conditions are caused by a winter storm, the Town Manager shall weigh
service to the public and the hazards of road conditions. It must be recognized that the
closure of Town non-essential services disrupts convenience to the public, in addition to
a loss of productivity at taxpayer expense. It must be further recognized that the Town
does not want to place any employee at unreasonable risk by maintaining regularly
scheduled hours during a snowstorm that is causing hazardous road conditions.

The Town Manager shall consult with the DPW Director or any other sources in order to
consider reliable, accurate and updated information regarding the impact of the
snowstorm,

After reviewing all available relevant information and weather data, the Town Manager
shall determine if the non-essential services shall be closed and temporarily suspended
or subject to a delayed opening or early closing. Such elements include current road
conditions or projected road conditions in terms of snow or ice; weather conditions such
as snow, wind or rain; visibility; anticipated treatment of roads, and completed treatment

of roads.



4. When the Town Manager decides to close Town operations or order a delayed opening
or early closing, the Town Manager shall immediately inform all department heads and
the Selectmen of such action. It shall be the responsibility of the department heads or
assistant department heads to communicate the decision to their employees. The Town
Manager or his/her designee will also make reasonable efforts (Facebook; website;
electronic media; print media) to inform the public of such action.

5. If a Town non-essential employee desires to take time off during a winter storm when
Town operations remain open, the non-essential employee may apply for appropriate
leave consistent with their collective bargaining agreement or the Personnel
Administration Plan or Personal Service contract. The Town will endeavor to grant such
requested time provided it does not unreasonably disrupt operational efficiency. If the
Town employee has no leave time available but his/her absence will not unreasonably
disrupt operational efficiency, the Town Manager may grant unpaid leave to such person.

Adopted: February 11, 1993
Revised: December 3, 1996
Amended: September 14, 2009
Amended: March 14, 2011
Revised: December 21, 2020



Town of Mashpee

Board of Selectmen
Policy No: 007

Closing of Town Hall During Winter Storms

Itis the policy of the Board of Selectmen to maintain regularly-scheduled work hours at Town
Hall except for conditions that would adversely affect the safety of employees. In doing so,
the Board recognizes the need to have Town Hall open to serve the public must be weighed
against the potential of personal injury associated with travel during severe winter weather.
It is recognized that closing Town Hall for any circumstances is not only an inconvenience to
the public, but is of considerable expense to taxpayers in terms of lost productivity.

The decision to close Town Hall will be made by the Town Manager following consultation
with the Director of Public Works and Chairman of the Board of Selectmen.

Should severe weather conditions occur during the workday, the decision to close the
building will be communicated through Blackboard Connect to all Town Hail department

heads as well as staff.

The decision to close Town Hall for the day or to delay opening should be made in sufficient
time to permit proper communication of the decision to employees through Blackboard
Connect as well as local radio stations. The decision will be conveyed, at a minimum, to the
appropriate radio stations (WQRC-FM, COOL 102). The decision will also be communicated
to the Department of Public Works and Police Department dispatchers.

If a decision is made to keep Town Hall open and an individual employee feels his or her
personal safety is jeopardized by traveling to work, that employee is permitted to use earned
leave notwithstanding requirements in the Personnel Administration Plan and collective
bargaining agreement relative to prior written approval of earned leave. Should an employee
choose not to use earned leave, but prefers to remain home or to leave Town Hall early
without the building being closed, that employee shall not be paid for the time lost.

Adopted by the

Mashpee Board of Selectmen
February 11, 1993

Revised December 3, 1996
Amended September 14, 2009
Amended March 14, 2011



